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November 29, 2010 

Via EFIS 

 

Ms. Colleen M. Dale 

Executive Secretary and Chief Regulatory Law Judge 

Missouri Public Service Commission 

Governor Office Building 

200 Madison Street, Suite 100 

Jefferson City, MO 65101 

 

RE: YMax Communications Corp. File No. TO-2011-0047 - Order Investigation Into the 

Quality of Wireline Telecommunications Services 

 

Dear Ms. Dale: 

 

Please accept this letter submitted on behalf of YMax Communications Corp. in response to the 

Investigation into the Quality of Wireline Telecommunications Services in Missouri – File No. TO-

2011-0047. 

 

A. Does your Company own or maintain telecommunications facilities in Missouri? If yes, please 

answer all of the following questions. If no, then your survey is complete and should be 

submitted at this point. 

 

  YMax Communications Corp. does not own or maintain any facilities in Missouri. 

 

Questions regarding this filing may be directed to my attention at (407) 740-3031 or via e-mail at 

sthomas@tminc.com.  

 

Thank you for your assistance. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

/s/Sharon Thomas    

Sharon Thomas 

Consultant to YMax Communications Corp. 

 

Enclosure 

ST/im. 

 

cc: P. Russo, YMax Communications 

File: YMax – MO Local 

TMS: MOX1001 
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